0Oi1L. CaONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

February 7, 1963 L

Ted M. White
142 Truman NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Lear {r. White:

Ve have received Form C-110 for the_Zaton-wWhite #77 well located
in Unit Fy Section 20-29N=-13% which is filed for the purpose of
changing the ounership for this well from Basin Company to Ted M.
White.

#e have received no notification from our Santa Fe office that the
plugging bond has been changed Jrom Basin Company to Ted M. White.
Upon receipt of this notice your C-110 will be approved. will

you please contact Ifr. Ralph Trujillo in our Santa Fe office as

to the procedure to be followed iIn correcting the bond.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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